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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

 
Date: 9/2/2025 

Subject: Keno Café Umbrellas with Bases 
Solicitation Number: 6100064383 

Due Date/Time: 9/18/2025/1:00pm 
Addendum Number: 003 

 
 
 
 

To All Suppliers: 
 
The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 
original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 
or Request for Proposals).  
 
List any and all changes: 
 We have received additional questions: 
Q: Will the umbrellas be free-standing or placed in a table? 
A: The Umbrellas will be placed in a table.  
Q: Is the quote sales tax exempt since it is going to a government agency? 
A: Yes this purchase will be exempt from sales taxes.  
Q: Why was the bid rebid, any changes from that bid.   
A: No changes,  
Q: As mentioned on bid" Proofs:Hard copy proof/prototype, representing finished product – send to below 
addressPA Lottery, 1200 Fulling Mill Road, Suite 1, Middletown, PA 1705" is this required with bid or after 
the bid has been awarded? 
A: Proof is sent after bid is awarded and the awarded vendor receives a formal purchase order.  
Q: Need the previous bid tabulation? 
A: The last RFx number was 6100055459, and the RFx response was 6500141418. You can go to 
https://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/BidTabs.aspx to look up past results.  
Q: Do you have specific requirements for the fabric composition? Please provide the weight. 
A: Canvas, no weight requirement, just needs to be durable enough to withstand elements. 
Q: Can high-grade aluminum alloy be used for the umbrella pole, base, and frame?  
A: Yes 
Q: The required material is heavy-duty, high-quality aluminum. Could you provide proof of the aluminum's 
tensile strength and yield strength (a measure of the material's resistance to damage)? If it's alloy aluminum, 
are there any metal composition requirements? 
A: The answer to the last question states aluminum alloy is acceptable. 
Q: Are there specific requirements for the base's weight? 
A: Minimum 70 lbs. 
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Q: Does it need to meet the UPF+50 sun protection standard (US sunscreen standard)? Is this required? 
A: Must be UV resistant, doesn’t need to necessarily meet US sunscreen standard. 
Q: Could you provide a previous winning bid as a reference? 
A: See above this question was answered.  
 
 
Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to 
ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to 
the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity. 
 
Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Name: Dan Covell  
Title: Commodity Specialist 
Phone: 717-346-3828 
Email: dcovell@pa.gov 


